
From: Heritage Center <heritage.center@tsd.state.tx.us>
Subject: Re: Eva Dorchester

Date: March 9, 2017 1:08:19 PM EST
To: Lennart Holmquist <Lennart@earthwander.com>
Cc: debbie.boatright@tsd.state.tx.us

Hello Lennart,
 Yes, i found her enrollment card. Eva was a student at TSD from 1888 to 1900.  She was born on 
8/28/1880.  The cause of her deafness was congenital.  Her father's name was C. B. Dorchester.  He 
was a banker.   No information about her mother.. the only thing mentioned about her was she was 
born in Kentucky. Her father was born in Missouri.  It also mentioned that Eva married Carlson on Oct. 
4, 1911. 

Hope these help. 
 
Have a good day.
Franna Camenisch
Museum Curator

On Mar 8, 2017, at 5:02 PM, Lennart Holmquist wrote:

Hi,

I am writing a Wikipedia article on the artist Edward William Carlson (1883 - July 26, 1932). Edward 
married Eva Dorchester on October 4, 1911. Previously, around 1901, Eva attended the Texas 
School for the Deaf in Travis. I was wondering if the school still has records for that time, and would 
be able to provide more information on Eva that I can add to the Wikipedia article. 

Kind regards, 

Lennart Holmquist 
Chapel Hill, North Carolina

Begin forwarded message:

From: Debbie Boatright <debbie.boatright@tsd.state.tx.us>
Date: March 8, 2017 9:49:58 AM EST
To: Lennart Holmquist <Lennart@earthwander.com>
Subject: Re: Eva Dorchester

Good morning,
    The Texas School for the Deaf has a heritage center.  It is open 10:00 - 2:00 on M-W-Fʼs.  For the 
information you are looking for you could email the center.  The email is
heritage.center@tsd.state.tx.us.  Those who work there may can answer your questions.

mailto:debbie.boatright@tsd.state.tx.us
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 Good luck with your article.

Debbie Boatright
Elementary Librarian
Texas School for the Deaf

On Mar 8, 2017, at 4:24 AM, Lennart Holmquist <automailer@edlio.com> wrote:

From: Lennart Holmquist <Lennart@earthwander.com>
To: Deborah Boatright
Subject: Eva Dorchester

I am writing a Wikipedia article on the artist Edward William Carlson (1883 - July 26, 1932). Edward married Eva Dorchester on October 4, 
1911. Previously, around 1901, Eva attended the Texas School for the Deaf in Travis. I was wondering if the school still has records for 
that time, and would be able to provide more information on Eva that I can add to the Wikipedia article. Kind regards, Lennart Holmquist 
Chapel Hill, North Carolina

This email was automatically sent at http://www.tsd.state.tx.us/apps/pages/index.jsp?uREC_ID=249905&type=d&pREC_ID=staff by IP 
address 2606:a000:4011:1500:f2b4:79ff:fe15:c11c (computer id: 0.39416658670137716) on Wednesday, March 8, 2017 at 04:24 AM 
US/Central timezone.
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